
Fwd: Re: Fwd: PCD 12 : Approval for adoption of Indian Standards

Head PCD < hpcd@bis.gov.in >
Mon, 08 Sep 2025 10:22:09 AM +0530

To "PcdTCTwelve Petrochemical"<pcd12@bis.gov.in>,"Rubber and rubber
products"<pcd13@bis.gov.in>,"PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical"
<pcd18@bis.gov.in>,"PcdTCTwentyFive Petrochemical"
<pcd25@bis.gov.in>,"PcdTCTwentySix Petrochemical"
<pcd26@bis.gov.in>,"Toys and Related Test Methods Sectional Committee"
<pcd030@bis.gov.in>,"PcdTCOne Petrochemical"<pcd1@bis.gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Director General CSIR <dgcsir@csir.res.in>
To: "hpcd"<hpcd@bis.gov.in>
Date: Thu, 04 Sep 2025 11:28:09 +0530
Subject: Re: Fwd: PCD 12 : Approval for adoption of Indian Standards
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Shri Chinmay Ji

I am directed to convey the approval of Secretary DSIR and DG CSIR to the following:

1. PCD-01 (21247), PCD-01 (26902)
2. PCD-12 (27099)F, PCD-12 (27036)F, PCD-12 (25844)F
3. PCD-13 (25765), PCD-13 (25998)
4. PCD-18 (21456), PCD-18 (25032), PCD-18 (23369), PCD-18 (21084), PCD-18
(23365)
5. PCD-25 (25017)F, PCD-25 (25990)F, PCD-25 (26883)F, PCD-25 (27070)F
6. PCD-26 (25024), PCD-26 (24276), PCD-26 (25691), PCD-26 (24980), PCD-26
(24021), PCD-26 (23311), PCD-26 (23998), PCD-26 (23993)
7. PCD-30 (24683), PCD-30 (24681), PCD-30 (25546), PCD-30 (24680), PCD-30
(24684)

Regards

सुके श कु मार | SUKESH KUMAR
वरिष्ठ प्रधान निजी सचिव | Sr. Principal Private Secretary
सचिव डीएसआईआर एवं महानिदेशक सीएसआईआर कार्यालय | O/o Secretary DSIR & DG CSIR
वैज्ञानिक तथा औद्योगिक अनुसंधान परिषद  | Council of Scientific & Industrial Research
अनुसंधान भवन, 2, रफी मार्ग  | Anusandhan Bhavan, 2, Rafi Marg
नई दिल्ली 110 001 | NEW DELHI 110 001
कार्यालय | Office | 011-2371 0472, 2371 7053, 2373 1832
E-mail | sukesh.kr@csir.res.in, dgcsir@csir.res.in
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From: Head PCD <hpcd@bis.gov.in>
To: "dgcsir"<dgcsir@csir.res.in>
Date: Wed, 03 Sep 2025 14:25:18 +0530
Subject: Fwd: PCD 12 : Approval for adoption of Indian Standards

Respected Ma'am,

As discussed yesterday, kindly find attached a brief note containing the deliberations behind
the decision of the Sectional Committee PCD 12 to delete the requirement of 'Volatile loss'
from Indian Standards on Plasticizer Esters i.e. IS 14421. Kindly consider these inputs for
approval for adoption of the draft amendment Doc. No. PCD 12 (27036)F, please.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

Chinmay Dwivedi,
Head (PCD), BIS

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Head PCD <hpcd@bis.gov.in>
To: "dgcsir"<dgcsir@csir.res.in>
Date: Tue, 02 Sep 2025 15:28:58 +0530
Subject: PCD 12 : Approval for adoption of Indian Standards
============ Forwarded message ============

Our Ref: PCD 12/T                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                           
       18 August 2025
 
Subject: Approval for adoption of Draft Indian Standards.
 

Respected Madam,
 
Kindly find enclosed the following draft Indian Standards:
  

Sl No. DOCUMENT / DRAFT INDIAN STANDARD
1 PCD 12 (27099)F Polyester (PET) Strapping — Specification (First Revision)

2 PCD 12 (27036)F Amendment No. 2 to IS 14421 : 1997 Plasticizers Esters —
Specification

3 PCD 12 (25844)F Fluoropolymer Dispersions and Moulding and
Extrusion Materials Part 1 Designation System (Second Revision)

These drafts have been finalized by the ‘Plastics Sectional Committee, PCD 12’. The
authorization (approval) of Prof. Shishir Sinha, Director General, CIPET and Chairperson, PCD
12 on behalf of Plastics Sectional Committee, PCD 12 for publication of these documents as
Indian Standards is also enclosed as trail for your reference.
 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, the aforementioned draft Indian
Standards are being submitted to you, in your esteemed capacity as Chairperson of the
‘Petroleum, Coal, and Related Products Division Council (PCDC)’.
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You are requested to kindly consider and oblige us with your approval for adoption of these
drafts as Indian Standard.
 
Thanking you,                                                                                                                    
                           

                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                      Yours sincerely,

 

(Chinmay Dwivedi)
Sc ‘E’ & Head (PCD)

Encl:  as above
 
Dr. (Mrs.) N. Kalaiselvi
Director General, CSIR & Secretary, DSIR
Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR),
Anusandhan Bhawan,
2, Rafi Marg,
New Delhi - 110001.

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Shishir Sinha <shishirsinha@gmail.com>
To: "PcdTCTwelve Petrochemical"<pcd12@bis.gov.in>
Cc: "dgoffice"<dgoffice@cipet.gov.in>, "directorhotss"<directorhotss@cipet.gov.in>
Date: Mon, 11 Aug 2025 17:09:17 +0530
Subject: Re: Approval for Indian Standards/Amendments for publication as Indian
Standard/Amendment to Indian Standard on behalf of the Sectional Committee, PCD 12 -
Reg.
============ Forwarded message ============

Ok

Dr. Shishir Sinha,
Professor (HAG)
Department of Chemical Engineering
Indian  Institute of Technology, Roorkee
ROORKEE-247667 INDIA
Ph: +91-1332-285648 (Office)
       +91-1332-286648 (Residence)
       +919719633333 (Cell)
(Presently on lien to CIPET, Ministry of Chemical and Fertilizers, Govt. of India, as
Director General)

On Mon, 11 Aug, 2025, 17:01 PcdTCTwelve Petrochemical, <pcd12@bis.gov.in> wrote:

Our Ref: PCD 12/T                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                       
              Date: 11 August 2025                                                                            

Prof (Dr.) Shishir Sinha,
DG CIPET & Chairperson, Plastics Sectional Committee, PCD 12
 
Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standards for publication as Indian Standard on
behalf of the Sectional Committee-reg.

09/09/2025, 16:16 Fwd: Re: Fwd: PCD 12 : Approval for adoption of Indian Standards

about:blank 3/4

mailto:shishirsinha@gmail.com
mailto:pcd12@bis.gov.in
mailto:dgoffice@cipet.gov.in
mailto:directorhotss@cipet.gov.in
mailto:pcd12@bis.gov.in


 
Respected Sir,
 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule (22) BIS Rules, 2017, the copy the draft Indian
Standard(s)/draft Amendment to Indian Standards mentioned below, finalized by the Plastics
Sectional Committee, PCD 12, are submitted for your kind authorization (approval) for their
publication as Indian Standard:
 

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

  
You are requested to kindly consider and oblige us with your authorization (approval) for
publication of these draft(s) as Indian Standard(s)/Amendments to Indian Standard(s).
 
 Encl: as above
 
Thanking you,
 

Yours sincerely,
  

Shri Shivam Dwivedi,
Scientist – C/DD & MS (PCD 12),

PCD, BIS

4 Attachment(s)

PDDPCD5225844_11082025_…
3.6 MB

PDDPCD5227036_Amd to IS …
559.9 KB

PDDPCD5227099_IS 15559.pdf
1.7 MB

Brief Note - PCD 12 (27036).d…
16.1 KB
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